Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by the Contra
Costa County Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) to a majority of members of the EOC less than 96 hours prior to that
meeting are available for public inspection at 1470 Civic Ct. Suite 200, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business

hours.
Group/Meeting Name: Economic Opportunity Council Business Meeting
Date: 6/9/2022 ~ Time: From: 6:00 PM To 7:30 PM
Location: Video Conference Meeting
ZOOM call: * Visit
https://us06web.zoom.us/i/88683613091?pwd=UkI2ak82UFEzRE8zNytHS2xs
a2lv7Zz09

» Click Join meeting and enter the following ID #: 886 8361 3091
* You will be prompted to enter your name and the following
password: 336408
» Wait for host to join

Call-in: » Dial 1-669-900-9128 US (San Jose)
* Enter Conference code: 336408

Meeting Leader: Renee Zeimer, Chair

Purpose: To Conduct EOC Meeting

The Economic Opportunity Council will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to

Opportunities for Public Comment. Persons who wish to address the EOC during the public comment or with respect to an
agenda item may email their comments AKaur(@ehsd.ccountv.us before or during the meeting, or should join the
teleconference meeting prior to the meeting to state their intent to provide public comments and will be limited to two minutes.
All votes taken during a teleconference will be by roll call.

The Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public comment period
depending on the number of speakers and the business of the day.
Your patience is appreciated.

Desired Outcome: By the end of this meeting, we will:

Understand the desired outcomes and ground rules for this meeting so that we accomplish our meeting objectives in a timely and

efficient manner.

Receive any public comments so that the public has an opportunity to provide input and we are knowledgeable of the

community’s concerns and/or interests for potential inclusion on future agenda.

Review and approve the draft May 12, 2022 EOC Business Meeting minutes for official record.

Receive updates on Fiscal reports so that members are fully informed.

Debrief CSBG BOS Proclamation Presentation and Round Table Event from May 17, 2022 regarding Community Action
Month and follow-up.

Discuss CSD Monitoring Report and Corrective Action Plan draft for approval.

Discuss Strategic Planning process, Consultant Lucy Hernandez involvement and support, confirm planning session dates and
times.

Discuss NCAP Annual Conference.

Receive reports so that we are informed of activities and have identified appropriate next steps.

List next steps so that everyone is aware of their assigned tasks, upcoming meetings, and deadlines.

Evaluate the meeting.

Page 10of 3




Agenda

EOC members

What How Who Time
Present
1. Review Desired OQutcomes & Clarify Chai 3 Minut
Ground Rules Check for Understanding au Hutes
2. Public Comment Present Members.of the 2 Minutes
Public
3. Action: Present Draft
» May 12, 2022 EOC Business Clarify
Meeting minutes draft Check for Understanding Group 5 Minutes
Check for Approval
4. Fiscal Reports
» 2020 CSBG CAREs expenditure Present
report Clarify G 10 Minut
» 2021 CSBG April Check for Understanding roup Hautes
expenditure report
5. Debrief
» Community Action Month and Present
Follow-up Clarify
= BOS Proclamation ant . Group 5 Minutes
Presentation 5/17 Check for Understanding
*  Roundtable Event 5/17
6. Action:
] o Present
» Review CSD Monitoring Report Clarify
i i Gr 15 Mi
> Rev;ew and approve Correction Check for Understanding oup 5 Minutes
Action Plan draft
Check for Approval
7. Action:
> Strategic Planning Process and Present
Consultant Lucy Hernandez .
) Clarify .
involvement and support Group 15 Minutes
. . Check for Understanding
» Confirm planning session dates and
times Check for Approval
8. NCAP Annual Conference Present
Clarify G 5 Mt
T
Check for Understanding oup Hutes
9. Reports:
e CSB Director Present 10 Minutes
o EOC Chair . 5 Minutes
Clari
e CSB Staff (EOC remainder fy . Group 5 Minutes
meeting dates) Check for Understanding 5 Mimutes

Page 20of 3




What How Who Time
10. Next Steps Present
Clarify G 3 Minut
rou inutes
Check for Understanding P
11. Meeting Evaluati +A
ing Lvaluation Group 2 Minutes

Page 30of 3




:panocsddy 03
¥ jo | abed

"203 3yl Y1M JUSWSA|OAUL U1SY] JO 3PISINO

Auunwwod ay3 padjay aaey Aay) moy Inoge uonewIOU| Jauq aae8 Sunlesw aylie aquisw D03 Aiang e

. ‘uenigoiAioisiy

|euosiad J1ay) uo uonew.ojul punossyoeq swos aalg pinoys juasaid Jaquiaw D03 Yyaes vwmoaoa leysney e
"331snl |eoe. pue |e0s 03 uonedPap pue ‘sjeruapald ‘Aloisiy snoinaid ._w; JO MBIAIBAQ U w>mm/tm3m . HENLS

"Henis eep l_ouum.__n_ AasH3 mau bmu:nobc_ JBWIRZ e BlJeAl ‘10103110 ASHI M3N 3anpouju|

S

T Ewmma SUON e UBWWOY Jljgnd

"S3WO001N0 PaJISIP SY) peal c.wz,om-:oem_< g
JWwd p1:9 1e 48pJ0.0) m:;mmE 3y} pa|[ea Jawisz ':msu

_ AMVINWNS / NOLIVANIWNODRY e e T

'sajn
PUNO0J3 pue S3WO0JIN0 PaJISap MIIASY

SO (WnJoNY

“SLUOW [SBYDIIA| “IneY BHIWY ‘USMOG-UOIR]Y UOJRY "IQ ‘YdI3Y BUISLIYD :14e1S
: "As|04 uepuaig ‘uos|sN Apuely ‘oulpng 0N :seajuBSqY

"$|015-59]doad
BIUOL BT ‘D3Nl UOSI]Y ‘OiseABN BYHOS ‘|BYsne) Nfy WUBYIIB|A BYSILOI ‘UBIPaIN 2J1S3Q ‘[|9M3S UAIADQ JBWIDZ 32USY 1s99puUaIe |[e) 3IUBIFJU0)

UDIP3N 241S3Q :19pJ0o33Yy wid g¢:/ :pajeuiwia) awiy wd $T:9 :pauaauo) awiy 7202/T1/S @eq

nvaing
SIDIANIG ALNNWWOD

AINABI ¥ITGD ¥AINGCD

11ED WO0Z :uonelo] &
saInully 3unnasin sssuisng (D03) |19uno) AjlunuoddQ s1wouody , ,




:parosddy 903
¥ Jo g obed

*A3)04 ‘uosjoN ‘oulpno :juasqy

m JUON :suoiuasqy
~ BuoN :sheN

"UBIP3N ‘OdleAeN ‘|eysne) ‘sa)015-59|d0ad ‘IBWIAZ ‘||OM3S ‘JUBYIIBA] .,wwv_us_ :saAy
SMOJ|0} Se SUOA sJaquIsw D03 Yyum uUmmmn/:a.aoE ayl

‘\,

"24N1NJ Y1 Ul uoIsnju0od Aue proAe 03 s]4y a4nany up Ind aq |jIm a8eIgaA pJes 118 1ey) m,ﬂvvm Yooy e
JAwnoo
3Y3 Jo 1ied awes ay) 321A13S A3y BDUIS JOBIIU0D S AJUNWWOo)) Allwe4.0e7 03 10BI0D S, d1YD WOy
Spuny SdueIsISse [B1USL LI 666'GZS$ Sulllajsuel) aAoidde pue uorow e SewW Isnw 03 ayi pies su_mm_v .
"12843U0J S, J0JDRIIUOIGNS JO UOIRJOIA JOP Ul SI m_“:o_n:m_ 3y} 03-Aj1dauip due)sIsse
[e3ua. Suipiaoad Jou pue spaed 18 Suiseyaing 'sIuad JIsy3 1oy aoueisisse [e1uaJ Joj spaed g nwmm:&:a
(393(04d Yuepa1u| puowydly 131e319) dIYO 'SI0IIRIUOIGNS SY] JO BUO YUm 3nssi ue pajuasaud Yooy e

l13mas Aq papuodas pue eysne)y] Aq apeLl sem oeq 03 dIyD WOy SpUNy o Jajsuesy ay; snoidde oy uonow vy |
: = _

|

Spie) Y1 54950 «
uoIYy

"aul|peap T € Aeln a3 Aq 1no pied >=E aq |m ummu mﬁ uom_ 29Ul PAJINSSE SLUOIA e
. “spwigpanoAed
JI3y] 1o dARY 1S0I UONLAISIUIWPE SB YINS ‘SEIJe BUoS toaw»cu._ms_ wmmu TTOT PolUasAIASILION e
g co_mcﬁxm 31 Jo a3ejuenpe
Sunjey ase mm_u:mwm uoroe Ajunwwiod /¢ eiuloyljed noysnolyy 1TE am:w:,q cm:?.f POpUSIXa SIYYD e
mc_m: uaaq sey mmx<u 10} So pied mmm:waxm Yaae 1oy "Hoday |edasiq SIUvD eNom tmEmmmE SIOW e

Hodas aunjipuadxa
YdieN D9S3 1207 <«
Hodas ainyipuadxs
S34VI DASI 020 <«
:suoday jeasiy

*A3]04 ‘uos|aN ‘oulpnyg :juasqy
BUON :SUONUASYY

QUON :sAeN

‘U3IPIIAl ‘odieAep ‘jeysney .mov_oﬁ-wm_aoma ‘19WIIBZ ‘|]oMas ‘QUBYIIA ‘DDAl :SoAY
1SMOJ|0} SE SUIOA slaquiaw 0T YyHm passed uoiow ay |

s

*29)2IN Aq papuodas
pue |eysne)y Aq apew sem saynujw SUR3IAl SsaUISNg ‘220z ‘WY1 IMdy 3elp ayl anosdde oy uojow v

'sa8ueyd ou yum sanuiw Supeaspy ssauisng ‘zzoz ‘WPT IMdy Yeup sy) pamainas dnouSay) e

sa1nuiw ul3esy _
ssauisng D03 ‘TTOT ‘LT (Mdy  «
‘uondy

AYYIAIANINS / NOILVANIWINOI3Y

Jdol




‘peroiddy 503
¥ o ¢ abed

"S}NS3J SNSUSD 0} NP SIUNOWE SUOIIEIO|E MBU PUE HGS)H ysnoya Suiwod aq |im Sulpuny MaN e
‘JJels syl Joj a1epdn ue aAES D12y

3481S 4S2

"UORELLIOJUISIP 104 S324N0S 323D 01 pue uond3|a Sulwodadn ay) ul 810A 0} dNoJS By} PapUIWRL JBWIDZ o

418yl 203

"UOOS pJeoq UO SUIWOD JUeYNSUOD INOge 3jepdn. ue aAed uosey Iq e
‘AJuo {enIA 0} panolu 34 01 pey-Sullaaw
3y1 pajutoddesip si ay JSAIMOH JUaA] 3[qeIPUNOY 3y} INOGE PALIIXD S| UBMOQ-UQJIB|Y UOIBY J(] e

i . 3 101911 95D

sIaquia D03
1e1s gs)
Jleyd 203
10302410 95D

:spoday

“2A9j04 ._._Om_wz ‘oupny Juasqy

. QUON :SUOoNUIISqY

{ 9uoN :shen

"UD|PIIA ‘OdseneN ‘|eysne) ‘s}03s-sa|doad UBWIRZ ‘|[amas ‘ueyoisy .oov_u_z is9Ay
1SMOJ|0} Se BUIIOA SidquIBW HO3 ﬁ:ﬁ _ummmmn_ :o;oE aylL

i ‘0lieneN Aq papuodas
pue sa)015-s3|doad Ag apew sem punoidyoeq |enuIA Yuo uondy Alunwiwio) ayy anosdde 03 uoow vy
'S|IE19P WOOZ palylie jjels pue JuaAj a|geipunoy ayy 4o} Bm_2m>o epua3e pa|Ielop JOA0 JUDM JBWIDZ e
4 ‘papiroud
3q |!m dn 13s wWooz [euossad 119yl uo punoadydeq ayy mc___mumc_ 104 mco_ﬁsbmc_ dnoug ayl painsse yeiys o
"SJaquisw ||e o) punoJdydeq ay) JO asn azuoyine 0} apew wn_ 01 PBP3aU UCIIOW Y "UI|Pa
19quIaW 303 pue puejanl|) Jaquiaw jjels Aq spew punoidyoeq |enuia pajuasald aney pue yoRY e
‘epuase; Em‘_moa JNOY-T 3Y) PURYS YDI3Y e
'S3sBd 6T-AINOD
|eJ0] Ul BsiJ B 01 anp ‘Ajuo [ennIA 0] SUIAOW JUIAT 9|qeipunoy ayl 1noge dnoug syl palepdn Yoy e
"Je3A 31 1noysnouy3 s1odeIU0IgNS
wouy 10m 3uiysiysiy puejans|y epuewry Jaquisw yyeis Aq pasedald 0apia 9yl pamoys Lenis e
'S35EJ |BJ0]| Ul 351 B 03 anp 33e(d Ul 313M 5|020304d 3 sew pue Suduelsip 6T-AAIOD PO10U LENIS e
‘8unesw siosiniadns Jo pieog jo epuase yum 503 ayl palepdn 1enls e
‘8ul@aw s1osiadng
40 p1eog s Yo uordy Ajunwwo) 104 uonelussaid s,503 3y} U0 UOIBWIOI pajuasald Jney e

1UdA7 3|geipunoy
YIuoN uoiDY Allunwwo)  «
8unss s1osia1adng Jo pleog
YIUOW UoIY ALlunwwo)  «

:uondy |

AYVINNINS / NOLLYANIWINOD3Y

JIldO1




parocsddy 503
¥ Jo p abed

18348 pip oM

3uj3199Nl 941 3enjeay

"p3|2oued SupsdNAINFI0T e
"YIUOIA UOIDY ANUNWIWO?). 10} J2PUIWSL PUSS [JIM Hels e
"JUDAT 3|(BIPUNOY 3Y} L& t,c:o‘_,m/u:um._n_, 203 pue t.Em °
JUSAJ 9|qeIpunoy 3y3 104 yul| wooz E,_z,,fm,_u:mmml__m&m,___>> tmyw -®
's910u parduos yum sepuade pus-yoeq pue dljgnd Ladn Bzijeuly | IMJeIS e
"PUNoJI)IRY [ENUIA 3Y] 185 01 SUOIIINISUL llews jim fje1s o
5 1S IXON

sdays IxaN

*A3jo4 .=0m_¢/2 .oc__u,s,w\ ;quasqy

SUON :suonUdISqY

: auop :sAeN

"US|PaN ‘odieAeN ‘|eysne) ‘saxyoi1s-sajdoad ‘1a3W1aZ ‘|]amas ‘Queydiap ‘aaIIAl :SeAY
"w.;o__omw.,m Sunoa m‘_wnEm,E,uQm Yum passed uonow ay|

“lIamas Aq
P3apuodas pue jueyosay Aq apew sem sanujw Suaapy ssauisng Zzoz Ainr Bujjjasues anosdde 03 uonow v

T 30 91 am dU0 3y} BulRdW D03 ZZOT AINT Y3 ew A||BI2140 03 UOHOW B SpEW JURYDISIN o

3unasiy O3 AINf  «
uonoy

"Ised s1eaA ul auop sey D03 ay1 se ‘A ug o yuow e 3unjey noge payse Jueyousy e
"3]qe1pUNGC. 3] 0 UBPUSNE SIY PAWLIJUOI
J91UINeS3Q "6ZTS-YH UO YJOM SIY J0j uosiad ul Wiy payuey) pue JUsAs s, J31UINESIQ PIPUSHE [BYSNEY o

SI3qWISIA D03

"palajdwiod uaym sisquiaw mau Suipieoquo 1oy 18348 3q |jiIm 1 "99S) Jo Aoisiy
‘uoilewlojul Jo A101ISOd3p B 3q [|1M 1] *SYI0M BY) Ul JuU3WAO[PAP Ul WISAS JuswaSeurwWw Mau B SIUAYL e

i . . AYVINNNS / NOILVANININODIY

JldOol




%S8 9.68'6LZ 80S'6PL 004°16 1Zyor 108'se ZEP'Sy 6.5'8¥L 698'sy 6¥0°1L9 ove'Ly (T4 4} £6S'E56 sainjjpusdxy jejo)
%P8 81801z 9Z£'ys9 9P [T X S8L'PE §8zZ'sy 660°9rL 688°Sy 250’65 89807 28L'2ZL €LZ'6y8 SIS0 Weibo.d (8301
%d LBZ'ET 60L'L 60L°L 000'SZ OLEZ wiesboud yiesw) pucwisry 1eaisy| y1
%98 ei6c 920°8L LIET 202 Z68't €082 00E't €069 (X3 000'tz 0LEZ Aunyoddg Jo4 Jeyuad ung Busid| €1
%82 04591 0955 [74} [TX 2 0L 918t - 0EL'2Z 0LEZ S30unosay Ajunuiwod eaty Aegl gi
%L2 €6 £28'EE 6EE'L (e d*A 8288l 5197 0z2'L 9GS 2¥ OLEZ wewdojareq Aunwwod e oel| 1)
%SZ 065 %I 996Z¥ 206 Trg9 - Z9€Y 95626 oLEZ AUnog EIS0 BARUOY JO NEJ Op JUBIUIA 1S| 0L
%05 10¥'9Z S51'92 0012 2029 282'8 00501 95528 OLEZ deag sisuD WeWnuow| 6
%00L - LOS'EE 26LT Z6LE 26LC L86'EL 26T 69L°LL - L0G'EE 0LE €]S0D e4U0Y) JO SBUS|J pUe SaAE0T| B
%00L - 000°EE 00S°S 000°LL - - 000°EE OLE: weibold ssajsuIoy S8INIAS UlieeH D] £
%8 ¥SLZE £26' €Z6'C - - LI0°SE OLE: €500 BIWOD 40 U] 8jieys| 9
%001 () 000°¢Z 89°L1 80Z'cL v0g's #0992 3 000'€Z [T ssaudxg Auod euym| ¢
%08 9z8'C riLVT 8LLT L16'2 ¥98°) - B 000°22 0L€2 (suonniog edoy) wiepew| 50|
%65 62071 £Z6'61 €662 0€6'9 0£6'9 - Z00'%E [([T33 ou| esnoyqny) BlseD BJuoD By | ¢
%6¥ 95561 1911 8ZiLL €€ EEST - €EE0E 0LE2 yoedu) juswnuow| ¢
%E6 ver'e 905'z¢ v6v'z 6867 686V 686V v6v'e 000'sE 0LEZ Ul ‘uogaung Aunpoddo[ 3
%9.L 929'v8L 1PO'ZLE L0591 Z8E°0¢ 61£°81 192°28 958°E8 296°0E 128'z¢ €401 968°82 YT $93IAIRG J0)0RIUCIGNG| §
%0 - - < < - - - - - - - - 19ABIL 81eig-j0-In0| v
%85 (Y ¥26'CL 98 - - 965 1) - LS €vl z697 'z sesusdxg Bupessdp| ¢
%0L1 (ssg'oL} 820°021 - (33 (24 S6L°) 999'6L 128 1E¥'6 Lot's 89b°LE €21'601 swyeuag abupd|
%.8 658'2¥ £82'60Z 6802 9518 L1201 £64°C 68°Ly 0018 V0°LL 1.8 geL'ls LIZ'WE 1101 sebem pue sepeeg| |
'S1500 WvH508d
%46 851 281°66 [z %7} b’y 910'L iPL's ogre - 20Z°L £LZ°% 609's O¥E'POL SISQ) dAgeS|UNUPY 830 ]
%001 - 00502 005'0L - - - - - - - = 00S'0L $1800) J98UIpul-sIs09 Jeio| €
%lb pie's S06'S 19v°L 969°1 13 ¥5e 6£6 - 197 8.t §80°'L 8lZ'y) sjyeueg ebupy| z
%396 ¥8. 11281 1S2T [19%4 €02 €62 WS'E - T2 G6L £85Y 19561 1101 sebem pue seueeg| |
av
% adueleg IBIoL 22020y | zzZ0Z1eW | zzoZ 9o 220Z uer 18104 120z 990 1202 AON 120Z 190 €301 38)EM yum | 13lqo uonduoseq weyf
ala [«TPN %k %88 %Z8 %9.L 40 Wy %L %59 %65 D pag yefipng qns CTy]
anw Eﬁ jo sy
220z “t Ry yBnoIy 120z ') Uer tuue)




%9€ 85°658°0L 8'99¢£'6 9LE6¥'L = = - = - 90°922°9Z 1ejoL
%001 = 62'c.8'L 62'€l8'L 62'€.8'L 0LeZ welboid yliepeiu) puowydy 18315 | vl
%0 62°€28'L - 62'€l8'L OLEZ AuunpoddQ Jo4 selueg ung Buispy| €1
%0 62'€L8'L - 62°€L8'L 0LET S90iN0saYy Alunwwo) essy Aeg| z|
%0 626281 - 62°€L8') OiL€2 uswdojeasq Ayunwwiog Ajjwej oe| |1
%0 62'¢i8'L - 6Z€l8'L 0LET Aunoy) ejsod BIUGY 0 [Ned ap JUBUIA IS| O
%001 - 62°€i8'L 62'€L8'L 62°€L8'L 0LEZ d8juag sisi) usiunuoy| 6
%0 62'¢.8'L - 62°€/8'l 0LEC BISO)) BJUOD JO Says]d pue seAea| @
%001 [(c0'0) ZeeiR'L Ze'el8'L 62°€l8'l 012 Wwesbols SSajewoH s30IA8S WiEdH 0| £
%0 62cl8'L - 62'€i8'L 0l£2 BJS0D BAUOD JO JU| J3YPYS| 9
%001 - 62'€L8'L 62'€l8'L 62°€L8') 0LEZ §saidx3 Auod siiyp| g
%0 6Z°€.8'L - 6Z'EL8'L QL2 (suonnjos adoH) yyepsiu| 95| ¢
%0 6Z°E48°L - 62'¢28'1 0LEZ Juj ssnoygniD B)ISOD eluoD ayL| ¢
%0 62°€.8°) - 62'€29°1 0LEZ edw; Juawnuop| z
%001 - 6T°€L8°1 62EL8'} 62°€L8'L 0l£2 ou) ‘uonounr Aunuoddo| )
SOJJAIS Jojoeajuoagng
% saugjeg Iejo) 220z M0y | zzozleW | 2eoz Qo4 220z uer 120z 98Q 1LZ0Z AON yebpng wslqo uopduosag way)
ala QLA %98 %kl %48 %EY %62 %tk lejol qans auf

zZ0z ‘1€ Aew ybnoayy 1Zoz ) uer :us)

80P1-dL2 # JoeNU0D LZ0T

saJnyjpusadxgy ARpuop

jueig) jo0jg SIVIAIRG Ayunwwo?)




%E9 T18'Stb OLE‘SVL €66'62T 8€°159'98 | v56'8 PrT'ge 9Tp'1o +¥88TE SESTT 18L°68L°L seanyjpuadx3 jejo}
%29 829vEL LET'TOL 987671 L2'9TY's8 | 8E6'L 200°2€ 9IH'19 $08°0¢ 98E°0T £9.2°GEL°L $180Q wesboid fejo s
%ot |vis'sv | ezve _ |sozrs | I Y R . I B ___ou‘sesnougmig Eisod ewop eur| bl
%87 | 89v'iT | vsv'sz m~m.~ - s - i - ) SOUB|OIA Jo BaU SeyieS S04 IONVLS| €1
%S |osLTe 6TT'eE etzee | 5 e | 666'v9 1 Aunod e1$00 eAuod Jo jneg ep E8=_> s &
%bT S0E‘oF YI9'HT | | €26 £76'C | 226'00 - €]S00 EAUOD O SU) Jajeus e
%19 | SL6'ET ﬁa.wm.|- (oee | e B ) 226'09 e .. oui'uopounr funuoddo| o1
%66 [90T'T  |eor'ss I k75 '€86'S oer | %m m\. B 1oedu)j Emsscos B
%y mmm..mmmi. o%'st | | 00'08€'6 - 8v9°2 - | 666’ _,w - ~Jsjuen SISuD uswnuop 8 |
%br | €00°LE 68167 L18's | eTeITs N Z6ZE feoest | | zst! 8. e ] E|SO) BILOD 40 Seys]4 pue me>8._ 2
%L6 s wnmm ) 129°'2L 1 B - ) B B . 666'vL N - wawdojersq b_::EEoo Ajute oe 9
%z mmv 8¢ | 99591 995'9T = B |- | esss o o lﬁmgmtsc_ puowIIR JejERID)| G
1%00T 666" e.hl B o B | 666 | 888¥L B e _Buisno yieysely) ejsog e Bjuoy| ¥
%00T T B . Bm 93 |626TT vm '8S0'SS | N - L. 666'09 i amo S0UIAISS WiesH Aunod ese) enuop| € K
%iL | 880'6C - zm ‘0L 0zT'sT - o |wEr |ara e gL 66686 o Iy [ebaq me<>mm z
%t 26668 L1808 0zST 9SY'E 025'C 6980 500Un0sey Ajunwwog eesy Aeg| |
%09 951°28€ 0€5'S8S 959'8TT LO'P96°v8 | 00'6TS'E 660°T2 688°CE T10'8¢ 98e‘0r 986°196 04£2 S92JAleg Joyoenuoaqng| ¢
%81 TET09 196°ZT - [T <7 00’61t 9EET LS - - z60'cL sosusdxg Bugesedg| ¢
%80T (ose’€) YEE'ED (7 - - 65b's 80Z°0T 900°T - $56°65 sjyoueg ebupy| z
%80T (6£5t) CTE6S 9ST'E - - 80L°L §L5°2T 982°T - €EL'YS [ sefepm pue sauejeg| |
—
S e 1 I 1. _ == || . N P ‘S1SOD WYHO0Nd|
%6L €81°1T €ET'LY 0L T'STL'T 910y (14 - 080'T 0ST'T 9Ly'es $1S03 aajensiuiwIpy 1eyo
%59 vL6'L S95°vT 0Lz £0°L2Y 18°ETE (344 - £€€ SSE 66522 Siyyoueg ebupy| z
%06 802’ 6994 LY 60°862 05'70L £6L - T2 S6L 118°0€ [ sefiep) pue souejes| |
e ———
= o ] - S| | e S| M B ] | — SIS0 IALVHISININGY|
% _ | oouejeg 1eloL zz0z zz0z 2oz | zzoz 12z 1202 2oz | i3vang | welao vopduaseg | we
alA aLA udv HYW a3d NP 93a AON 120 $3¥VD TVIOL gns aur
— T e T e Zwudysy
~ ) JE i . - o Lli@«lmn 9NV - 0202 ‘22 VI UL
- . o “ 1 B , 9¥9£-40Z # 19enU0) SIUYD 0Z0Z|
! ! | [ saumyipuadxg Ajpuomy|
T , S| (I o - i T e1nyo0ig sedjAIeg Ajunwiwios|




%EL 68'662'GE 60°020°S - - - 01625y | 86'69¢ 0F [ej0L
%0 LS"€88°7 LSE88'T oLeZ weibosd yjiepeju) puowydiy yeeis| v
%0 LSE8RC - - 1S'E88'T 012 Apunpoddg Jo4 Jejuan ung Buisiy| ¢|
%0 LS'€887 - - L5'€88C 0L£2 saounosey Aunwwo) ealy Aeg| zi
%61 85CThET 66°0tS 660vS 66°0vS LS'E88C 0lee uadojersg Ayunwwo) Ajiwey oe| 1
%0 LSERRT - - L5€88'T 01€2 Auno) ejso enuod Jo ned ap waoulp s o)
%0 {5'€88°C - - LS'E88'T (11K ord 18)ua sisu) yuawnuop| 6
%.G LY'8ETT 0T'S¥9'T - 0T'Sh9'T LSE8S'T 01€2 EIS0D BRUOD Jo seysl] pue sareo| g
%00l  |{€t°0) 00'¥88'7 - 007832 £5°€88'T 0LEZ weufoid ssejawoH seomes yiesH 0| 2
%0 LS°E88'C - - LS'E88'T oLez BJS0Q Bquod Jo ouj Jayeys| 9
%0 £5°€88C - - LS€88C (184 ssaidx3 Auod syym| ¢
%0 £9°€88°C - - LSE88T 01€2 (suopnjog adoH) yneps 0| +
%0 LS'E8R'T - - L5'€88°2 oigz du| esnoyqnio ejso) enuod eyy| ¢
%0 LSE88T - - 15'€88°C oLez oeduw| juswnuop| z
%0 LS'€88C - - £5'€88°7 0Le2 ouj ‘uofounp Agunuoddg| |
S30JAJag J0)oesu0dqng
% eoueeg oL 1ejol zeoz e | zzozidy | zzoz Jew jebpng jo8lqo0 uopduosaq way|
QA aiA Aep-1dy %001 %98 %l ejo) qns aur

220z ‘Le Aepy ybnosyy 1LZozZ ‘) uepr jua)

OSIA 999¢€-402 # 1oeAU0) 0Z0Z

sain)puadx3 A|yjuopy

JueIY Yo0|g SadIAIeg Ajunwiwos




Agency Information

Agency Name

Agency Type

Report #

CSD/Field Representative
CSD/Field Representative

Date Report Completed

Contracts Reviewed

Entrance Conference
Purpose of Visit

Date of Virtual Entrance
Conference

The following persons
were present during the
Entrance Conference:

Department of Community Services and Development
Community Services Division
Monitoring Report (rev. 2/2022)

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community
Services Bureau

Community Action Agency-Public
C-22-008

Patrick Kane

Jennifer Milovina

April 15, 2022

Contract # Program Term Amount Contract Type
20F-3646

3/27/20-5/31/22 $1,189,181.00 CSBG CARES
20F-3646

10/1/20- 5/31/22 $40,370.00 CSBG CARES Disc
21F-4007

1/1/21-5/31/22 $882,798.00 Annual CSBG
21F-4408 CSBG

6/1/21-5/31/22 $28,250.00 Discretionary
22F-5007

1/1/22-12/31/22 $873,970.00 Annual CSBG

The purpose of this review was to monitor statutory and contractual requirements
under the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) for financial accountability and
programmatic compliance in accordance with Federal and State laws and the
Department of Community Services Development (CSD) policy.

April 7, 2022

Amrita Kaur, EHSD CSB Administrative Services Assistant Ill -CSBG Programs
Analyst

Christina Reich, EHSD CSB Division Manager — CSBG Programs Manager
Mele Tupou, EHSD CSB- CSBG Comprehensive Services Assistant Manager
Michael Morris, EHSD CSB- CSBG Accountant I}

Aaron Alarcon-Bowen, EHSD CSB Executive Director

Kathy Marsh, EHSD Acting Interim Director

Jennifer Milovina, CSD Field Representative

Patrick Kane, CSD Field Representative

1|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



The following items were e Virtual Monitoring Overview
discussed: e Expenditure Updates
e (SD Updates
¢ Upcoming Organizational Standards
e (SBG CARES Expenditure
e Subcontractor Policies and Monitoring
¢ Low-Income Democratic Selection Process

Administrative Review

Board Composition According to the agency’s bylaws, dated-September 11, 2018, the Tripartite Board
is composed of 15 members: five from the public sector, five (5) from the private
sector, and five (5) from the low-income sector. The board roster dated January 22,
2022 indicates that there are currently two {2) board vacancies in the low-income
sector since 6/30/2020 and 3/11/2021.

Desk Review C-21-008 assigned an “Other” designation for board vacancies in
accordance with the COVID-19 Board Vacancy policy (see below). There have been
board vacancies in the low-income sector since 6/30/2020 and 3/11/2021. The
corrective action requirements and resolution will be transferred and tracked
under this report C-22-008.

*Due to the impact of COVID-19, CSD acknowledges the increased difficulty
experienced by agencies attempting to recruit board /council members during the
pandemic, Board vacancies occurring during-the period from March 2020 through
December 2022, will be documented in this report but no new corrective action
designation (Observation or Finding) will be assigned. Agencies will be required to
submit updates as detailed in the corrective action section below. Starting with the
2023 monitoring session, CSD will return to the regular board/council vacancy
monitoring practices. To the extent possible, CSD encourages agencies to engage in
recruitment activities to fill vacancies during this period.

-During a review of the agency’s bylaws, the Field Representative identified the lack
of the requirement for a democratic selection process for Low-lncome Board seats
as required by the CSBG Act, 42 USC 9910. Section 676B Tripartite Boards (2)
Selection and Composition of Board, (B)(i):

“Not fewer than 1/3 of the members are persons chosen in accordance with
derhocratic selection procedures adequate to assure that these members are
representative of low-income individuals and families in the neighborhood served”

Contra Costa’s bylaws have since been updated and have now incorporated a
democratic selection process. The updated bylaws were approved during the
Board meeting held on April 14, 2022.

2|Page
Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



Board Minutes

Fiscal Review
Advance Payment

Expenditure Progress

Expenditure Reporting

CSBG Contract 21F-4007

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community
Services Bureau submits approved board minutes to CSD no later than thirty days
after the minutes are approved as required in the annual contract agreement
(2022 CSBG Contract Agreement Article 4.1.4).

A review of the board minutes from January 13, 2022, February 13, 2022, and
March 10, 2022 indicates that a quorum was met for each meeting. The
information contained within the board minutes provided the Field Representative
with sufficent information to determine.the board’s involvement in the
development, planning, implementation, and evaluation of the program.

The Field Representative was presented documentation that demonstrates the
agency does retain the advance payment in an interest-bearing account. (45CFR
75.305 (b)(8))

During the review, the Field Representative met with Contra Costa Representative,
Michael Morris, (Accountant Ill), to discuss the status of all open contracts as
follows:

A review of the Expenditure Activity Reporting System (EARS) monthly reports
indicated the expenditure reports have not been submitted in a timely manner.
Expenditure activity reports were submitted after the due date for the following
contract(s):

- ‘ No of
Contract # Expendltu.re fRepont Due Date Gty days
Period date
: late
21F-4007 3{/1/22'-3/31/22 4/25/22 5/09/22 14

Please note: CPN-C-22-01 published March 7, 2022, requires all expenditure
activity reports be submitted on or before the 25th calendar day following the
reporting period. (CPN-C-22-01, 1.0 CSBG Reimbursement Policies and Procedures,
1.1 Financial Reporting - EARS Invoice Due Date).

A review of EARS reports from January 2021 through February 2022 indicates
66.74% or $589,177.24 of $882,798.00 has been expended. According to the most
applicable spending trend report, released in December 2021, Contra Costa was
within the 15% threshold of their 3 year spending analysis and the agency is on
track to fully expend the contract funds by the end of the contract term. The
agency requested and was approved for a contract extension through May 31,
2022.

3|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



A review of EARS reports from June 2021 through February 2022 indicates 0% or 50
CSBG Disc Contract 21F-  of $28,250.00 has been expended. Contract term ends 5/31/2022. According to the
4408 agency, the May expenditure will fully expend this contract allocation.

A review of EARS reports from March 2020 through February 2022 indicates
44.55% or $529,726.02 of $1,189,181.00 has been expended. According to the
agency it is not on track to fully expend the contract funds by the end of the
contract term. CSBG Program Manager, Christina Reich, explained that Contra
Costa implemented monthly reporting requirements with subcontractors in March
2022, which will ensure timely reporting:-moving forward. According to Contra
Costa’s spending plan submitted in March 2022, Programs Staff and Management
are working closely with Subrecipients to make sure that funds are spent and billed
to the County in a timely manner. Increased requirements from the county’s
Auditor Controller’s Office caused a delay in.expenditure submissions for all
contracts. Agency has requested a contract extension through 8/31/2022. With
the approval of the extension the agency is confident they will expend their entire
allocation by the end of the.contract term.

CSBG CARES Contract 20F-
3646

A review of EARS reports from October 2020 through February 2022 indicates 0%
or $0 of $40,370.00 has been expended. According to the agency it is not on track
to fully expend the contract funds by the end of the contract term. CSBG Program
Manager, Christina Reich, explained that Contra Costa implemented monthly
reporting requirements with subcontractaors in March. With the approval of the
contract extension, agency is confident they will expend their entire allocation by
the end of the contract term. Field Representative will work with the agency to
develop a realistic spending plan to totally spend CARES dollars by 8/31/2022.

CSBG CARES Disc Contract
20F-3646

A review of EARS reports from January 2022 through February 2022 indicates 0%
or $0 of $873,970.00 has been expended. According to the agency it is on track to
fully expend the contract funds by the end of the contract term. According to the
most recent spending trend report, released in March, Contra Costa is within the
15% threshold of their 3 year spending analysis. First expenditures are expected

CSBG Contract 22F-5007

5/25/2022.
Line-ltem Note: ‘Due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the Program flexibilities afforded by
Expenditure Review Informational Memorandum IM #154, CSD implemented a modified approach and
reduced to the number of expenditure transaction that would normally be
reviewed.

The Field Representative sampled 3 expenditure transactions from costs reported

in EARS:
Contract Number  Report Period Section Line Item Amount
(Program/
Admin)

4|Page
Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



21F-4007 9/1/21-
9/30/21
20F-3646 12/1/21-
12/31/21
20F-3646 12/1/21-
12/31/21
21F-4408 N/A

Discretionary

Program

Program

Program

N/A

Subcontractor  $2057.00
/Consultant
Services
Subcontractor  $1728.00
/Consultant

Services
Operating $22.91
Expenses
N/A No items
were pulled
for this
contract as
no
expenditures
have been
submitted

The Field Representative reviewed the general ledger, expanded general ledger,
vendor demand form, subcontractor invoices, agency invoices, and verified the
documentation supported the transactions sampled from expenditures reported in

(EARS).

Equipment .
: |

Validation Review ot fpplicable

Programmatic Review

Program Reports A review of the most recent CSBG Annual Report Modules 2 — 4 indicate the
reports have been submitted timely by the agency in accordance with the annual
CSBG Contract Agreement-Article 7.3.4.

Program Performance A review of the agency’s most recent CSBG Annual Report Modules 2 ~ 4 shows

that the agency achieved the following results:

Family Domains (Module 4)

Indicator

Target Actual

Empioyment

FNPI 1z.
Number of
youths who
maintained
employment
for 90 days.

5 5

Housing

FNPI 4a. The
number of
individuals
experiencing
homelessness
who obtained
safe

75 50

5|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



temporary : ‘

shelter [
FNPI 4a: Agency reported that due to the COVID 19 Pandemic, their County shelter
Performance Target was unable to operate at full capacity. Once the shelter was open, there were
Accuracy social distancing restrictions that reduced the number of occupancies to 1 client

per bedroom.
Organizational Standards The agency certified their 2021 Organizational Standards Assessment score is
Review 100%. This score was transferred from the previous score received in 2020 in
accordance with Informational Memorandum IM #154 which awarded
administrative reliefs due to COVID-19.
Agency was reminded the 2022 Organizational Standards Assessment will be
conducted by methodology/procedures which were in place before administrative
reliefs were applied due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic.

Subcontractor Review The Field Representative in accordance with the 2022 CSBG Contract, (Article 4,
section 4.21.2) conducted an assessment of the contractor requirements, which
include verification of the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS), submission of the
CSD 163 form, monitoring policy, and procurement. The assessment determined
that the agency is-not in compliance.

(1) At the time-of this review, Contra Costa could not confirm the EPLS
verification was performed for four different subcontractors through
SAM.gov: Contra Costa Clubhouse Inc., Greater Richmond Interfaith
Program, Loaves‘and Fishes of Contra Costa, and Opportunity Junction.
EPLS certification is a contractual requirement, (ARTICLE 4 -
ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES, 4.21.2.2).

(2) Subcontractor, Bay Area Community Resources, (BACR), purchased
Mastercard gift cards to use as a participant incentive for reaching
specific milestones within their HEART program. Agency was unable to
provide a gift card policy at the time of this monitoring report.

(3) Bay Area Community Resources was virtually monitored by Contra
Costa on 9/14/2021, but a thorough, fiscal evaluation including
expenditure testing and follow-up which could be used to ensure their
subcontractors are following policy and remaining compliant, was not
represented in the report.

Child Support The Field Representative determined the agency has a written referral policy in
place to the local Department of Child Support Services. (Title 42 of the U.S.C.
Section 9919 (b).

Site Visits

Due to COVID-19 CSD did not conduct an agency site visit.

Client File Review Note: Due to the COVID 19 pandemic and the Program flexibilities afforded by
Informational Memorandum IM #154, CSD implemented a modified approach and
reduced the number of client files that would normally be reviewed.

6|Page
Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



The Field Representative conducted a client file review of 2 clients who received
services as reported in the National Performance Indicators. The review was a
sampling of the clients served for Indicators: 1z. Number of youths who maintained
employment for 90 days and 4a. The number of individuals experiencing
homelessness who obtained safe temporary shelter. The client files contained the
applicable documentation to demonstrate the client met the income eligibility for
services. The client files contained documentation which verified the outcome
reported in the 2021 Annual Report were met for FNPI 4a. however, the client files
provided for the outcome reported in FNPI 1z did not contain sufficient
documentation to verify the outcome‘was met.

Safeguard of client files Due to COVID-19 CSD did not conduct an.agency site visit. CSD accepts the 2021
results for Organization Standard8.13, “The Organization has a written policy in
place for record retention and destruction” as'sufficient verification for this item.

Organization Standard 8.13 was “met” for this review period.

CSBG CARES Activities

Two line items were sampled from CARES expenditure submissions to complete
this review which satisfied the Quarterly Reconciliation for Quarter 1 of 2022. No
issues were discovered.

Contract Report Section Line Item Amount
CSBG CARES Quarterly Number Period (Program/
Fiscal Reviews ASHO ‘ Admin)

20F-3646 12/1/21- Program Subcontracto $1728.00

12/31/21 r/Consultant
Services

20F-3646 12/1/21- Program Operating $22.91

12/31/21 Expenses

The Field Representative reviewed the general ledger, expanded general ledger,
vendor demand form, subcontractor invoices, agency invoices, and verified the
documentation supported the transactions sampled from expenditures reported in

(EARS).
CSBG CARES Client File
Review
Family Domains (Module 4) Indicator Target Actual
FNPI 5. Health and SRV 5a. 48 |
Social/Behavioral Immunizations
Development (COVID VACCINE)

The Field Representative conducted a review for the submission of 48 clients
receiving COVID immunizations, represented by SRV 5a. At the time of this review,
the agency could not verify that 48 clients received the service. CSD acknowledges
7|Page
Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau




Exit Conference
Date of Virtual Exit
Conference

The following persons
were present during the
Exit Conference:

The following items were
discussed:

Finding(s)

the agency’s claims that the COVID vaccine took place, but due to the lack of
recording, the individuals who were reported as receiving this service could not be
verified.

April 15, 2022

Amrita Kaur, EHSD CSB Administrative Services Assistant Ill -CSBG Programs Analyst
Christina Reich, EHSD CSB Division Manager — CSBG Programs Manager

Mele Tupou, EHSD CSB- CSBG Comprehensive Services Assistant Manager

Michael Morris, EHSD CSB- CSBG Accountant Il

Nancy Benavides, EHSD CSB Fiscal Officer

Aaron Alarcon-Bowen, EHSD CSB Executive Director

Kathy Marsh, EHSD Acting Interim Director

Jennifer Milovina, CSD Field Representative

Patrick Kane, CSD Field Representative

e Highlights of Review

¢ Monitoring Timeline and Next Steps
e Subcontractor Monitoring

e Gift Card Policies

e Democratic Selection Process

Finding (1): Subcontractor Review EPLS verification: At the time of this review,
Contra Costa did-not provide documentation that the following four subcontractors
were not on the EPLS restricted list: (1) Contra Costa Clubhouse Inc. (2) Greater
Richmond Interfaith Program (3) Loaves and Fishes of Contra Costa, and (4)
Opportunity Junction. ARTICLE 4 — ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES,
4.21.2.2

Corrective Action:

During the modified monitoring review period, Contra Costa acquired EPLS
verification for 3 of the 4 subcontractors on 4/14/2022. Contra Costa will conduct
EPLS verification and submit a CSD 163 containing updated EPLS information for
the remaining subcontractor, Loaves and Fishes.

Response/Resolution Due Date:

Contra Costa will submit a revised CSD 163 to the Field Representative no later
than 6/30/2022 that will include ELPS verification for Loaves and Fishes of Contra
Costa./In addition, Contra Costa will review CSD 163 filing requirements with staff
to ensure this requirement is met during the next contracting cycle.

Finding (2):

Contra Costa did not verify Subcontractor’s Gift Card policy and controls:
Subcontractor, Bay Area Community Resources (BACR), purchased Mastercard gift
cards to use as an incentive for reaching specific milestones within the HEART,
(Healing, Educating And Reducing Trauma), program. At the time of this review, a
policy regarding the purchase, use and tracking of gift cards was not in place, nor
was this identified during the virtual monitoring conducted by Contra Costa of
BACR on 9/14/2021. Contra Costa County does allow subcontractors to utilize gift
cards when the grantor allows it.

8|Page

Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



Corrective Action:

(1) Contra Costa will revise its subcontractor management policy to include
a process for thorough fiscal evaluations, including expenditure testing
and follow-up, to ensure their subcontractors are following policy and
remaining compliant. CSD will provide examples of subcontractor
monitoring policies, with emphasis on fiscal reviews, in order to help
facilitate the development of a stronger policy for Contra Costa.

(2) Contra Costa will establish a policy for the purchase and distribution of
gift cards for subcontractors. Subcontractors must establish internal
controls in the form of written policies and procedures that, at a
minimum: a. Ensure the security of the items; b. Address appropriate
distribution to clients: and c. Create a line item in the budget specific to
these costs.

Response/Resolution Due Date:

(1) Contra Costa will submit a revised subcontractor monitoring policy to
CSD no later'than 6/30/2022. Additionally, during the next CSBG
monitoring, (Desk Review in 2023), Contra Costa will submit the
Monitoring Evaluation/report for 2022 for Bay Area Community
Resources (BACR) along with supporting documentation to show they
‘have-an established monitoring procedure including fiscal lifecycle
testing.

(2) Agency will submit a revised gift card policy to use for their
subcontractors when the subcontractor is approved to purchase gift
cards through their.contract with Contra Costa County. A revised gift
card policy is due to CSD no later than 6/30/2022.

Observation(s) Observation(s):
Contra Costa could not provide adequate documentation to support the entry of
48 individuals receiving the SRV 5a. Immunizations (COVID VACCINE)

Corrective Action:
(1) Agency will remove the actual results for SRV 5a.
(2) Agency will provide training for employees regarding how to maintain
supporting documentation and accurately report outcomes and services
achieved by participants.

Response/Resolution Due Date:

Agency will provide a date the outcome and reporting training will occur by June
30, 2022. Any applicable training should be completed before February 2023 to
ensure compliance with the submission of the Annual Report and CARES
Supplemental Report which represents services and outcomes achieved during the
2022 program year. Additionally, verification of completion for this corrective
action will be determined by sampling 2 services during the Desk Review process in
2023.

9|Page
Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



Recommendation(s) Recommendation(s):
Not Applicable

Other: Board Vacancies: The board roster dated January 22, 2022, indicates there are currently two board
vacancies in the low-income sector since 6/30/2020 and 3/11/2021. Due to the
impact of COVID-19, CSD acknowledges the increased difficulty experienced by
agencies attempting to recruit board /council members during the pandemic.
Board vacancies occurring during the period from March 2020 through December
2022 will be documented in this report, but no new corrective action designation
(Observation or Finding) will be assigned.

Response/Resolution Due Date:
Contra Costa will continue to provide updates detailing the recruitment efforts to
fill Board vacancies. To ensure the importance of this activity, Contra Costa
County’s board minutes should reflect board activities to fill the vacant board
seats. The next updates-are due to CSD by the following dates:

e 6/30/2022

e 12/31/2022
Please note: New board members are required to complete orientation within six
months of being seated per Organizational Standard Category 5 (Vision and
Direction) Standard-5.7

Technical Training Recommendation(s):

Assistance(s) This year, CSD ended the administrative relief related to agency Organizational
Standards compliance which was in effect for 2020 and 2021. As a result, all
agencies are required to submit updated Organizational Standards documentation
in eGov by August 31, 2022. To ensure agency staff is in the strongest position to
effectively complete the Organizational Standards process, CSD recommends
relevant’agency staff attend the upcoming Organizational Standards training
hosted by CalCAPA

CSD may request additional information related to meeting/resolving Findings addressed in this report.
Unresolved Findings may result in-additional monitoring or a High-Risk designation.

10JPage
Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department/Community Services Bureau



IIIIIIIIIII

AUG. 31 - SEPT. 2, 2022

gﬂch 4

PARTNERSHIP

NEW YDRK NEW Y[]RK | i cas o

RASHAD ROBINSON TO PROVIDE
KEYNOTE REMARKS

NCAP is excited to announce that Rashad Robinson, President of Color
Of Change, will provide keynote remarks at the 2022 Annual
Convention! Color Of Change is a leading racial justice organization
driven by more than 7 million members who are building power for Black
communities. Color Of Change uses innovative strategies to bring about
system change in the industries that affect Black people’s lives: Silicon
Valley, Wall Street, Holiywood, Washington, corporate board rooms, local
prosecutor offices, state capitol buildings and city halls around the
country. Under Rashad’s leadership, Color Of Change designs and
implements winning strategies for racial justice. Rashad is widely
consulted on strategies for corporate accountability, transforming the
criminal justice system, media and tech reform, culture change and
narrative infrastructure, and building Black political power.

Click here to read Rashad’s full bio.




ELIZABETH YEAMPIERRE TO PROVIDE
KEYNOTE REMARKS

Elizabeth Yeampierre is an internationally recognized Puerto Rican
environmental/climate justice leader of African and indigenous ancestry,
born and raised in New York City. Elizabeth is co-chair of the Climate
Justice Alliance, a national frontline-led organization, and Executive
Director of UPROSE, Brooklyn’s oldest Latino community-based
organization.



Elizabeth was the 1st Latina Chair of the USEPA National Environmental
Justice Advisory Council and opening speaker for the first White House
Council on Environmental Quality Forum on Environmental Justice under
Obama and recently featured in NY Times as a visionary paving the path
to Climate Justice.

Click here to read Elizabeth’s full bio.

REGISTRATION

To decrease risk and comply with federal, state, and local health
guidelines related to in-person gathering registration for onsite attendance



is on a first come, first served basis.

Submission of this registration implies a commitment to adhere to
NCAP’s COVID-19 Code of Conduct and NCAP’s Waiver and Release
of Liability.

In order to better serve the network, NCAP has transitioned to
MemberSuite, an association management platform. Use MemberSuite to
register for NCAP events, including the 2022 Annual Convention. Click
here for instructions on setting up a MemberSuite account. Once you've
set up your account, click here for instructions on how to register for the
2022 Annual Convention.

Annual Convention Rates

=S e e
| e - ) N
- == 2

Virtual Only | $625 $825 N/A

Early Bird $760 $960 Ends June 15t
Discount $910 51,110 Ends August 1%
Last Call $1,060 $1,260 Begins August 2™

PRELIMINARY AGENDA

We understand that it can be difficult to step away from your program and
attend a convention in person. Recognizing the importance of staying
well-informed and up-to-date professionally, NCAP is hosting a virtual
option for the upcoming 2022 Annual Convention. Our virtual package will
include 15 sessions over the course of the event. Registration for the in-
person convention will include 60 sessions over the course of the event.
Please see our preliminary agendas below for more information.

Virtual Agenda

On-Site Agenda




ABOUT THE EVENT

The Annual Convention is designed to provide Community Action Agency
professionals and board members the latest policy and programmatic
updates as well as management and governance tools. Special emphasis
will be placed on effective strategies for transforming communities and
changing the lives of Community Action customers.

Key topic areas will include: COVID-19 Response, Presidential and
Administrative Policy Shifts, Head Start Administrative and Programmatic
Best Practices, Social Enterprise, Performance Management and
Measurement, Racial Equity, Two Gen Approaches to Ending Poverty,
Human Resource Management, Fiscal Management, Leadership Skill
Development, Agency Transformation, Energy, Climate Change, and
Advocacy.

IN-DEPTH TRAINING ON OMB’S
UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Having strong internal controls and understanding the rules governing
how you can and cannot spend federal dollars are keys to fiscal
management and overall compliance in your organization. Professionals
new to the organization, as well as professionals who have been there for
decades, will benefit from this review of the administrative and cost
principles/allocation sections of the 2 CFR Part 200 — Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (also known as the “Uniform Guidance”). Join this training
workshop to learn about the Uniform Guidance regulations and, more
important, how to implement them in your organization. Review the
regulations you need to know to stay in compliance through examples,
stories, and best practices learned from years of auditing and consulting.
Take back up-to-date and relevant information to implement immediately
in your agency. Wipfli’'s nonprofit experts have been presenting the
highest-quality training for more than 40 years. Participants declare Wipfli
training “empowering,” “outstanding,” “meaningful,” “invaluable,” and

” o




“relevant.” At this workshop, our experts will provide you with in-depth
training relating to financial management and administration.

When: 8/29/2022 8:00 AM — 8/30/2022 5:00 PM

Where: New York Marriott Marquis | 1535 Broadway New York, NY |
10036

Click here to register and learn more. Please email us for promo
code to receive a $150 discount!

ADVERTISE IN OUR PROGRAM BOOK!

Advertising in our program book is an effective way to show support for
NCAP and Community Action while gaining valuable exposure in the
Community Action network. Download our brochure to register and
learn more.

BECOME A SPONSOR OR EXHIBITOR

Interested in extending your brand and marketing capabilities with a
strong visual presence at the National Community Action Partnership’s
Annual Convention — a yearly gathering of over 1,000 Community Action
leaders and professionals across the country? The Annual Convention is
a great opportunity to tie your brand to a culture of innovation and
excellence by becoming a sponsor!

We also offer space to exhibitors who want to conduct a product
demonstration, distribute materials, and meet one-on-one with conference
attendees who may well benefit from your products and

services. Download our brochure to register and learn more.

COVID-19 INFORMATION



Vaccination: Proof of full COVID Vaccination will be required for all in-
person attendees at the Convention. Exceptions will be made for those
who cannot receive the vaccine due to medical conditions only. If you
have a medical condition that prohibits you from receiving the vaccine, a
letter from a physician on their letterhead must be provided. Details on the
individual condition are not required, but the letter must be from a
physician that you are unable to receive the vaccine due to medical
issues. Also, those with the medical exception will be required to provide
proof of a negative test no older than 72 hours prior to arrival.

Masking and Social Distancing: Masks will be provided and strongly
encouraged, along with social distancing, in all convention venues. Masks
(multiple) will be provided on-site to all attendees. Exceptions will be
made for convention speakers while they are presenting during
workshops or plenary sessions. Please note that items like gaiters,
scarves, face shields, and kerchiefs will not be considered masks.

COVID-19 Code of Conduct & Waiver/Release of Liability: Click here
to read NCAP’s COVID-19 Code of Conduct. Click here to read the
NCAP’s COVID-19 Waiver and Release of Liability. Click here to review
the current travel advisory in effect for New York. Click here to review the

current CDC COVID-19 travel guidance.

Submission of this registration implies a commitment to adhere to
NCAP’s COVID-19 Code of Conduct and NCAP’s Waiver and Release
of Liability.

HOTEL INFORMATION

The convention will take place at the New York Marriott Marquis
overlooking Times Square in Midtown Manhattan. Our hotel room block is
now open and rooms are still available. Click here to book a room.
Please contact Gove Group at sgove@gove.org or (412) 400-9164 with
hotel reservations questions or issues.

RATES

Traditional Single/Double: $279.00
Deluxe Single/Double: $279.00



Additional Person: $30.00
Suites: $579.00 and up

Book a Room

CODE OF CONDUCT

Core values of the national Community Action Partnership are equity and
respect. Partnership members and event participants are expected to
foster an inclusive, cooperative environment where all are welcomed,
open dialogue is encouraged and all perspectives are appreciated.

Every member and event participant is expected to act in a professional,
responsible and respectful manner while engaged in Partnership events
and activities. Unprofessional behavior, including disparaging comments
and unwelcome conduct related to sex, race, color, gender, age, disability,
orientation or religion, will not be tolerated.



If any member or event participant engages in unprofessional behavior,
Partnership leadership may take any action it deems appropriate, ranging
from a simple warning to the offender to expulsion from current and future

activities.

The Partnership’s intent is to foster the respectful behavior embodied in
the Code of Conduct. Partnership staff will be happy to help event
participants with Code of Conduct concerns.

QUESTIONS?

Email registration@communityactionpartnership.com.

=

@ 201 ' National CAP All Rights Reserved. Web Design and Developmen! o0 ES,

Server: [ES-WER-V3- 1

https://communityactionpartnership.com/2022-annual-convention/




